








Thomas Arndell =

This is an extract of a talk given to the daytime fellowship meeting on
Wednesday 12th July by Marjorie Raven. Mrs Raven is the author of “Thomas
Arndell in the Colony of NSW” and “Assistant Surgeon Thomas Arndell - The
Man He Was Not”.

Continued from Founders July-August 2006 (Issue 37, Number 4)

Thomas Arndell was granted a Patent of Appointment as Assistant
Surgeon and sailed on the Friendship with the First Fleet in May
1787. .

f .

According to the letters of Lieutenant Ralph Clark during the voy-
age, on 1st November a letter arrived ori*board the Friendship
for Thomas on the Ranger of London from Falmouth -- all mail
for the First Fleet was dispatched from Falmouth. How | would
love to read that letter - he probably just tossed it overboard! |
wonder what was in it and who wrote it? I'll never know!

The first record of him in the Colony, again in the Ralph Clark Journal -
Wednesday, 23rd January, 1788, going ashore with Clark and Davey on the south
shore of Botany Bay, where he by accident run the knife through his hand - |
bound it up and stopped the blood - | hope that the Commander will find out a bet-
ter place at Port Jackson for us to settle’ . This was an unfortunate incident on what
was probably the Colony's first picnic.

The first tent hospital was erected on the western side of Sydney Cove where 91
George Street now stands, between Globe and Argyle Streets. Thomas along with
nine other medical men on the First Fleet had contended with accidents, drunken
brawls, sea sickness, childbirth and attending after lashings. Just to be on land to
treat their patients must have been an enormous relief.

When Governor Phillip created a settiement at Rose Hill on 2nd November, 1788,
he concentrated upon the orderly laying out of a township. Where convicts and free
settlers were employed, medical services had to be provided so in 1789 Thomas
was given charge of the hospital and was the first Superintendent. Captain Watkin
Tench described the makeshift hospital as 'a most wrelched hospital totally desti-
tute of every convenience.'

In June, 1789, Thomas accompanied Watkin Tench, Mr Lowes, two marines and a
convict on the second expedition of discovery from Parramatta. They headed
towards a hill five miles west from which they viewed the chain
of mountains known as Carmarthen Hills and discovered a river
‘as broad as the Thames at Putney and apparently of great
depth’. This river was later named the Nepean. By March 1731
he had cleared his land at Parramatta and on 6th December he
had six acres under culfivation and on 16th July, 1792, he was
given the first land grant awarded to a civilian officer - 60 acres
on the north side of the creek leading to Parramatta.

He erected a thatched dwelling at a cost of £15, but on 5th
December the home, outbuildings and crops were destroyed by
fire. The land was eventually resumed and the Female
Orphanage was built on it, later part of Rydalmere Mental
Hospital and now forms part of the campus of the University of
Western Sydney.

Arndell named his property Cn 10th July, 1792, he wrote to Governor Phillip requesting permission to retire
Caddie :"f'kthat:"";’ a”nd it from the service with a view to becoming a sgttler. His later land grants were 70
remainedn the Arnde acres in 1794 at Pennant Hills, now part of Oatlands Golf Course, then 100 acres

family f - . . P
t::m:syu;r“s‘gv;nvs:::ri: was in 1799 in the Dundas District, at Thompson's Corner now part of West Pennant

acquired by the NSW State Hills; and 600 acres at Cattai in the District of Mulgrave Place, which he was farm-
government and became ing in 1799 and breeding Spanish sheep. He built a crude building for his family,
part of the Cattai State the foundations can still be seen, but in 1820 he built a more substantial home,

Recreation Area.
















